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March 12,2002 

Adrienne Vining, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Division of Economic Regulation Section 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: IRD Ospre , LLC d/b/a Aquarina Utilities; PSC Docket No. 020091-WS 

Inc. to IRD Os re , LLC 
OurFileNo. 60 2.01 

Transfer o r Certificates from Service Management Systems, Inc. f/k/d Aquarina Utilities, 

are attempting to finalize a transfer of the system currently owned by Service h2 anagement Systems, 

and should be corrected, since this case inch cy es a Notice and an opportunity for protest within 30 

anything the staff needs that will zssist them in accomplishing this goal, p f ease do not hesitate to 

Dear Ms. Vining: 

As you know, I am the attorney representing E D  Osprey, LLC d/b/a A uarina Utilities. We 

Inc. in the above-referenced docket. The period for protest of the Order expired on Monday, March 
11, 2002 and it is my understanding that no protests have been filed to that transfer. 

I also noted that on the most recent schedule for processing this case, the Final Order of the 
Cornmission scheduled to be issued by late Jul is listed as a “PAA Order.” I believe this is an error 

days of such Notice, the Order of the Commission should be issued as “Final” rather than PAA. 
Please let me know if there is any problem with correcting this. 

The purchasing entity is desirous of moving forward as quickly as possible and is willing to 
do whatever is necessary to ensure that we get this transfer completed ex editiously. If there is 

contact me. 

Sincerelv. 

F z D \ t m s  
Blanca S .  - Pat Bradv 

B ayo 

Richard Redemann 
Robert Erazier, Esq. 
Marty Sadkin 
James Bates 

indian\vining.ltr 


